

HITENDER

CGI and VFX SUPERVISOR

I am Hitender. Currently Located in New Delhi and working as a Senior Team Manager and Creative Head at HBA. HBA is number 1 Hospitality Design firm which has 1700 Designers and 27 offices World Wide. Here I am managing a team of 30 passionate Cg artists and 3d modelers.

Coordinating with HBA SINGAPORE from past 8 years to deliver exceptional class of 3d Renderings and Animations. Simultaneously working with other HBA, HBA Design and HBA Residential offices in LONDON, MELBOURNE, INDIA and SHANGHAI.

@ www.Mansamotions.com

✉ Hitenderkmr@Gmail.com

☎ +91 9871472179

📍 New Delhi, INDIA.

EDUCATION

MAAC

New Delhi, INDIA

ARENA ANIMATIONS

New Delhi, INDIA

DU

New Delhi, INDIA

Advanced Diploma in Animation and VFX
(2006-2007).

Completed 3 years AMMSP Programme
(2001-2003. Won Best Presentation Award).

Bachelor's in Arts. Delhi University, MLNC.
(2000-2002. 1st Place in Economics).

WORK EXPERIENCE

HBA INTERNATIONAL

New Delhi, INDIA

CREATIVE HEAD

(2012-TO PRESENT).

HBA INTERNATIONAL

New Delhi, INDIA

SENIOR TEAM MANAGER

(2008-2012).

HBA INTERNATIONAL

New Delhi, INDIA

RENDERING ARTIST

(2005-2008).

PROTON LINKS

New Delhi, INDIA

CG GENERALIST

(2004-2005).

SIKKA ASSOCIATES

New Delhi, INDIA

CG GENERALIST

(2003-2004).

Z-AXIS

New Delhi, INDIA

3D MODELER

(2002-2003).

SKILLS

3D

MAYA, 3DS MAX, AND VUE.

TEXTURING

QUIXEL SUITE AND PHOTOSHOP.

RENDER ENGINE

ARNOLD, VRAY, AND CORONA.

COMPOSITING

FUSION AND AFTER EFFECTS

FLUIDS AND DYNAMICS

REALFLOW, FUMEFX, PULLDOWNIT, MARVELOUS, AND BULLET PHYSICS

GAME ENGINES

UNREAL ENGINE.

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH & HINDI

AWARDS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

GOLD MEDAL IN ECONOMICS, MLNC, DELHI UNIVERSITY (2002).

BEST PRESENTATION AWARD, ARENA ANIMATIONS (2003).

AWARDS AND ACHIEVEMENTS (cont.)

BEST EMPLOYEE AWARD, HBA (2011).

1ST PLACE IN HBA PHOTOGRAPHY COMPETITION (2016).

REELS

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fDzKzDCgymA>

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fDzKzDCgymA>

FIND ME ON



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/hitender-kumar-893131138/>



<https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100001726640908>



<https://www.youtube.com/user/hitenderkmr>